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CITY OF MONROVIA 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

    

 TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

 FROM: ALICE D. ATKINS, MMC, CITY CLERK  

 DATE: FEBRUARY 2, 2021  

 SUBJECT: FEBRUARY 2, 2021 – REGULAR MEETING  
 
 
Below are changes and updates related to tonight’s meeting agenda. 
 
REPORTS OF CITY MANAGER AND STAFF 
 
 RCM-1 City Council Directives Update 
 

Attached is the current log of City Council Directives, which was inadvertently omitted from the posted agenda 
packet.  There were no changes from the prior meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL REQUESTS / DIRECTIVES

TRACKING LOG

Meeting

Date Request/Direction By Assigned to Status

6/2/2020 Review Tree Preservation Ordinance to add Sycamore and Ash Adams Community 

Development

Ongoing

10/20/2020 Review past requests for pedestrian signals along Myrtle Avenue Shevlin CMO Will be brought forward w/ Master CIP Development 

in Spring 2021

11/17/2020 Review locations for EV charging stations on public and/or private parking lots Blackburn CMO Ongoing

12/1/2020 Review Historic Preservation Ordinance and Awarding of Mills Act Contracts Shevlin Community 

Development

Scheduled for February 2021

12/1/2020 City staff to review whether MOTAB should be expanded from 5 members to 7 Crudgington CMO Scheduled for January 19, 2021

1/5/2020 Review of Residential & Commercial Eviction Moratorium Shevlin CMO Feb-21

RCM-1(a)
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